REQUEST FOR EXTENSION OF CONTRACT

TO:  NTIFA
CONTRACT NO. K-1213-67

FROM: CGC, LLC

REQUEST FOR EXTENSION OF CONTRACT

Subject: Legacy Park Project

DESCRIPTION OF REQUEST:

Requesting contract extension due to inclement weather and tree planting schedule. (See attached
rain day schedule.)

New completion date shall be January 31, 2015.

Submitted By: Steven Schuler p ~———- __, Contractor
PR
Date Submitted: September 17, 2014

ACCEPTED BY:

DATE ACCEPTED:




LEGACY PARK PROJECT

Days unable to work due to weather

2014

APRIL 8 DAYS

7 RAIN

8 WET
14 RAIN
17 RAIN
21 RAIN
23 RAIN
24 RAIN
28 RAIN

9DAYS

7 RAIN

8 RAIN
12 RAIN
13 RAIN
15 RAIN
23 RAIN
26 RAIN
27 RAIN
28 WET

10 DAYS JULY

2 RAIN

6 RAIN

9 RAIN
10 RAIN
12 RAIN
18 RAIN
19 RAIN
20 RAIN
23 RAIN
25 RAIN

7 DAYS

9 RAIN
14 RAIN
16 RAIN
17 RAIN
18 WET
30 RAIN
31 RAIN

AUG 5 DAYS

6 RAIN
7 RAIN
18 RAIN
28 RAIN
29 RAIN

SEPT 4 DAYS

2 RAIN
5 RAIN
10 RAIN
12 RAIN



Jud Foster

From: Mike Chambers <mike@cgcbuilds.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2014 2:16 PM
To: Jud Foster

Subject: FW: Legacy Park trees

From: Clint Owens [mailto:Clint@tewninc.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2014 1:14 PM
To: mike@cgcbuilds.com

Subject: Legacy Park trees

Mike,

With the large quantity of trees on this project, we are better off waiting until dig season to supply the trees. The

- availability right now is limited to what is left over from spring and quality will not be as good. We can begin digging
after the first hard freeze when the trees start to defoliate.

December 1st is a safe estimate for shipping.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Clint Owens

Outside Sales .
TOTAL ENVIRONMENT WHOLESALE NURSERY
OFFICE:405-844-8733

Cell: 405-819-0476

Email: Clint@tewninc.com




